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MEMORANDUM

SUBTECT: Clean Water Act Regulation of Mine Tailings Disposal

FROM: NS Lafuana . Wilchar mg_r_‘?mmm

Assistant Administrator

TO: Charlea E. Findley, Diractor’
Water Divialon, Region X

Thank you for your memerandum dated April 24, 1952, gseking
Headquartars assistance in resclving a disagreement between tha
Region and the U.3, Army Corps of Engineers {Corps) North Pacific
Piviaion regarding Clean Wataer Act permits for two mining
projects in Alaska. More epecifically, the Region and the
Division disagree cover tha roles of Sections 402 and 404 in
regulating the disposal/treatment of mine tailings in waste
treatment systems created in waters of the United States.

Wetlanda Division staff have discussed this matter with
Jehn Studt, chief of the Regulatory Branch at Corps Headguarters,
As explained belew, we have reached agreement with Mr. Studt an .
the appropriata permitting approach for the A-~T Mine and
Xensington Mina propcsed projects, and he will be notifying the
North Facifile Division of Corps Headguartars’ position on this
issue shortly. In resolving this matter, the Wetlands Oivisicn
has also coordinated with the Office of Ganeral Counsal and the
Parmits Division aof the Office of Wastewatar Enforcement and
Corpliance {OWEC).

It is our understanding that the Alagka District has two
Fending Sectlon 404 applicatians for the A-J Mine and thae
Xensington. prejects, respectively. The companies are seaking
Section 404 permits to discharge fill matarial in waters of tha
United States in order to create basins fer tha disposal and
treatment of mine tailings. All the parties agree that the
mining companies need a Section 404 permit for the discharga cf
£ill material to creata the basins themselves, and that a Secticn
402 permit 1s needed for any discharges flowing out of the basins
following treatment. The point of dlsagreement betwasn ths
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Region and the Divislon has been whethar the Corps as part of the
Section 404 permit review process, or EFA-um part of tha Saction
402 permit revisw process, should consider the affact of
disposing of the tailings in tha basins. :

Corps Headquarters agrees with our view tha 'fﬂ:f;;;:I;;;;;Hﬂ
basin craated by tha discharge of fill material 2Ent-npiﬂtid—ll’”
part of the A-J and Rensington Mine projects, if permitted by the
Corps under Section 404 for purposes of creating a wastas g
treatment systen, would no longer be waters of the U.8. (g 33
CFR Section 328.3(a) and 40 CFR Sections 122.3, 220.3(=), and
'232.3(q)}: Consequantly, there is no need for.a Section 403 ar
‘an additional Section 404 parmit to discharge the tallinga intg
the system. Howaver, as part of the Section 404 (b} (1) Guldelines-
analysis required for tha discharge of rill matarial assoclated .
with the constructien of tha facility, the Corps will consider
the loss of agquatic values resulting from construction cof the
facility, including the phyaical impacts of the discharga of mine
- fallings into the facility. In addition, the Corps would ragquire
that a liner ba placed in the disposal/treatmant Facility, if EPa-
recommends suah . liner to protact water quality. The Corpe will
dafer te EPA enforcement of Section 404 permit conditicns
relating to affectivaness of a linar and to all other aspeacts of
the use (i.e., dispomal operationas) of tha facility. ] a

Cortainly, as the Ragion has Previously indicated to the
Division, EPA will take the lead in analyzing the waste treatpent
lssues raised by tha A=JT and Eensington Mines Section 404 permit
applicationa. EPA will provide tachnical advice on watar gquality
issues and the identification of pitigation measuras naeded to
affset tha loss of wetland functiocns agsociated with the
dizposal/treatment area., EBA will also asalst in the corpa’
Section 404(bj (1} Guidelines evaluation, which would includa an
analysis of sscondary impacts of tha conatruction of the basins,
recognizing their intended use. ' G

‘Conslstant with enforcement discretisn, the Corpa may

- @nforce those Section 404 permit conditisns asscaiated with the
construction of thae disposal/treatment facility and resulting
phyaical impacts. ©n tha other hand, consistent with enforcement
discretion and the 1989 Memorandum of reamant on Section 404
Enforcement, EPA may enforce those Section 404 .parnit conditions
relating to water quality impacts associated with tha
cparation/use af tha facility (e.g., wvhether a liner is needed
and whether the liner is effactively protacting water quality).

We are plesasad that EFA and Corpa Headquarters are in
agresnent that, for purposes of the A-J Mine and Kensingten
proposale, it 1s appropriste for the Corps to censidar the loss .
of aquatic valuas associated with the ta lings disposal as part
of the Sectien 404 parmit raview process and will require a liner
for tha dispeszal/treatment facility, if recommended by EPA, ta
Protect water quality. However, this issue is raised by the two
pending Section 404 permit applications .and T assume by other



proposed mining projects, -Therefore, I baelieve it is Appropriate
for the Office of Wetlands, Cceans, and Wateraheds and OWEC to
work with Corps Headgquarters ke develop more specific parameters
for dealing with the questicns likely to be raised by Section 404
parmit review of applicaticns to discharge fill material te
waters of tha U.5. for purpos=es of creatling waste treatmant
sys-ens. Certainly, there will be clcaa cocrdination with tha
Reglan as part of thig effars,

I apolegize for our delay in responding to Your memorandur.
If you have any additismal Juestions or any further proklems
regarding this issua, pleasz contact me or have Your staff =all
John Meaghar at (202) 2&p-7v7o1.

cC: - Susan Lapow, 04C
John Studt, Corps of Enginears



